Huw Irranca-Davies AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig \ (f
Cabinet Secretary for Climate Change & Rural Affairs

J-’J)

Llywodraeth Cymru
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6 August 2024

Dear Andrew,
Thank you for your recent Senedd question (WQ93421) in which you asked the following:

What discussions is the Welsh Government having with recycling centres regarding health
and safety at work, in light of a second man dying at the Atlantic Recycling site?

Responsibility for enforcing workplace health and safety rules in Wales lies with the Health
and Safety Executive (HSE). The HSE is a UK Government executive agency. We are
aware that the H&SE are undertaking an investigation in light of the tragic incident in
guestion.

Yours sincerely,

Huw Irranca-Davies AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig
Cabinet Secretary for Climate Change & Rural Affairs
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth Gymraeg sy’n dod i law yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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